
 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                              PHONE: 352-360-6727 
FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                  FAX: 352-360-6652  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

NOVEMBER 21, 2019 
6:00PM 

 
I. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   

 
II. ROLL CALL:   

 
III. MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: Approve regular Planning and Zoning Board 

meeting minutes from September 19, 2019. 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: None 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS:   
 

 A. Bailey Minor Subdivision (Alt Key 1761689) 
 

Michael S. Bailey, owner of a parcel of land located at 500 West Mirror Lake Drive, 
applied for a Minor Subdivision pursuant to Fruitland Park Land Development 
Regulations Section 157.050(b)(4). The proposed lots are consistent with the size and 
dimension criteria specified in Section 154.040 of the Land Development Code, to include 
the minimum lot size of 12,500 square feet. No new streets are proposed or required. 
Planning and Zoning Board to consider Resolution 2019-066 Granting Minor Subdivision 
Approval for recommendation to City Commission. 

 
BOARD MEMBERS’ COMMENTS: 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 

  Board Members:    Others: Greg Beliveau, LPG 
Al Goldberg, Chairman    Tracy Kelley, CDD                                                 
Daniel Dicus                        Kelly Turner, Administrative Assistant 
Fred Collins 
Philip Purlee, Vice Chair 
Walter Birriel 



 

  Board Members:     Others: Sherie Lindh, LPG 
Al Goldberg, Chairman    Kelly Turner, Administrative Assistant 
Daniel Dicus                          
Fred Collins 
Philip Purlee, Vice Chair 
Walter Birriel 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                                                             PHONE: 352-360-6727 
FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                                                   FAX: 352-360-6652  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

SEPTEMBER 19, 2019 
6:00PM 

 
I. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Meeting called to order at 6:08PM. 

Pastor Chuck Padgett led the invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

II. ROLL CALL: Board members present with the exception of Board member Fred Collins. 
Board member Dicus absent during roll call; arrived thereafter. Absent CDD Tracy Kelley, 
LPG Sherie Lindh, and Administrative Assistant Kelly Turner. 
 

III. MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: Board member Purlee made motion to approve 
regular Planning and Zoning Board meeting minutes from August 15, 2019 with same motion 
to approve Planning and Zoning Workshop meeting minutes from August 15, 2019. Second by 
Board member Birriel. Approved 3-0. 

 
IV. OLD BUSINESS: None 

 
V. NEW BUSINESS:   

 
 A. IC International Car Wash (Alt Keys 1170621 & 1699754) 
 

 Wicks Engineering submitted a new Site Plan application for a 3,200 square foot car wash 
facility on behalf of registered property owner. Existing zoning is C-2 General Commercial 
with a future land use of Commercial High Intensity. 

 
 LPG Lindh gave introduction to Site Plan application and explained revision due to DOT 
requirements. The Technical Review Committee recommended approval of the 3,200 
square foot car wash to the Planning and Zoning Board. The previous variances that were 
requested are no longer necessary as the revised plan meets the Land Development 
Regulations. 

 
 Project Manager Rick Hartenstein, Wicks Engineering Services, Inc., present to represent 
application. Vice Chair Purlee inquired what changes were made on the revised plan. 
Project Manager Hartenstein replied the layout has been changed as the owner and 
contractor were not satisfied with the previous layout. A couple of the lanes have been 



 Planning and Zoning September 19, 2019 Minutes 
Continued page 2 of 3 

 
   

eliminated and the location of the pond has changed. Traffic has been centralized so bypass 
lanes are no longer necessary and traffic flow has been streamlined while still keeping the 
traffic pattern and meeting the fire code. Vice Chair Purlee inquired on whether fire code 
requirements have been met. Project Manager Hartenstein responded the only remaining 
requirement to satisfy the fire code is the completion of the fire flow test for the fire hydrant 
located on Dixie Avenue. In addition, the applicant is anticipating state approval for the 
FDOT drainage permit. 

 
 Vice Chair Purlee made motion recommending approval of Resolution 2019-046, Granting 
Site Plan approval for construction of a car wash facility. Second by Board member Birriel. 
Approved 4-0.  

 
B. Ordinance 2019-008 of the City Commission Annexing City of Fruitland Park Soccer    
     Field  
 

   An Ordinance 2019-008 of the City of Fruitland Park Annexing approximately 6.69 +/- 
   acres of land generally located west of U.S. Hwy 441, on the north side of Shiloh Street, 
   and west of Dixie Avenue. 
 

LPG Lindh gave introduction to Ordinance 2019-008. Ordinance 2007-032 was previously 
enacted on January 10, 2008 annexing and rezoning the 6.69 acre parcel of land known as 
the Soccer Field This ordinance has not been recognized by Lake County as the legal 
description is incorrect. Fourteen notices to surrounding property owners were mailed out 
certified mail; one returned unopposed. 
 
Board member Dicus made motion to approve Ordinance 2019-008 annexing 6.69 acres of 
land into the City of Fruitland Park. Second by Vice Chair Purlee. Approved 4-0. 

 
 C. Ordinance 2019-007 Rezoning City of Fruitland Park Soccer Field (Alt Key 3857646) 
 

 An Ordinance of the City Commission rezoning approximately 6.69+/- acres owned by 
 the City of Fruitland Park from R-2 to Public Facilities District (PFD); amending the 
 zoning map of the City of Fruitland Park and repealing all Ordinances in conflict 
 herewith. 
 
LPG Lindh gave introduction to Ordinance 2019-007 rezoning land from Single-Family 
Medium Residential (R-2) to Public Facilities District (PFD) consistent with the City of 
Fruitland Park zoning. Ordinance 2007-032 contains the incorrect legal description 
therefore the rezoning ordinance needs to be readopted as well. Fourteen notices to 
surrounding property owners were mailed out certified mail; one returned unopposed. 
 
Vice Chair Purlee made motion to approve Ordinance 2019-007 rezoning 6.69 acres of 
land from Single-Family Medium Density (R-2) to Public Facilities District (PFD). Second 
by Board member Birriel. Approved 4-0. 

 
D. Ordinance 2019-009 correcting a Scrivener’s error in the legal description of Ordinance

2007-033 providing for a Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment (Alt Key 
3857646) 

 
   An Ordinance of the City Commission correcting a Scrivener’s error in the legal   
   description of Ordinance 2007-033 which assigned a future land use designation of    



 Planning and Zoning September 19, 2019 Minutes 
Continued page 2 of 3 

 
   

   Institutional; providing for a Small Scale Comp Plan Amendment amending the future land 
use designation from Urban to Institutional on the Future Land Use Map of the City of 
Fruitland Park’s Comprehensive Plan for approximately 6.69+/- acres of property 
generally located west of U.S. Hwy 441, on the north side of Shiloh Street, and west of 
Dixie Avenue. 

    
   LPG Lindh gave introduction to Ordinance 2019-009 to correct a Scrivener’s error in the 

legal description of Ordinance 2007-033 for land known as the City Soccer Field. The 
assigned Future Land Use (FLU) designation of Institutional is consistent with surrounding 
property. Fourteen notices to surrounding property owners were mailed out certified mail; 
one returned unopposed. 

 
   Vice Chair Purlee made motion to approve 2019-009 correcting a Scrivener’s error in the 

legal description of Ordinance 2007-033; providing for a Small Scale Comp Plan 
Amendment for approximately 6.69 acres of land known as the City Soccer Field. Second 
by Board member Dicus. Approved 4-0. 

 
 
BOARD MEMBERS’ COMMENTS: Board member Dicus apologized for tardiness. No further 
comments. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: None. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: Meeting adjourned at 6:18PM. 
 











8/13/2019 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1761689 1/5

Select Language ▼

Property Record Card

General Information

Owner Name: BAILEY MICHAEL S &
CYNTHIA J Alternate Key: 1761689

Mailing
Address:

526 W MIRROR LAKE
DR
FRUITLAND PARK, FL
34731
Update Mailing Address

Parcel Number: 
09-19-24-
0400-037-
00101

Millage Group and City:
00F2
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

Total Certified Millage Rate: 17.7079

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public
Services Map 

Property
Location:

500 WEST MIRROR
LAKE DR
FRUITLAND PARK FL
34731 
Update Property Location 

Property Name:
--
Submit Property
Name 

School Information:

School Locator
& Bus Stop
Map 
School
Boundary Maps

Property
Description:

FRUITLAND PARK BEG 87 FT N OF SW COR OF LOT 1, RUN N
TO NW |
COR OF LOT, E'LY TO NE COR, S'LY ALONG LOT LINE TO SE
COR, |
W'LY TO PT 164.92 FT E OF SW COR, N 57.01, W 162.17 FT TO |
POB, BLK 37 PB 3 PGS 8-9 |
ORB 5278 PG 1468 |

NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in
the public records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or
the county in which the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of
record. This description should not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the
consequences of inappropriate uses or interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value
Land
Value

1 SINGLE FAMILY
LAKEFRONT (0103) 0 0  1 LT $0.00 $65,800.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map

Residential Building(s)
Building 001

Residential Single Family Building Value: $11,918.00
Summary

Year Built: 1930 Total Living Area:
1247 Central A/C: No Attached Garage:

No

javascript:void(0)
https://www.lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=1761689
http://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=500%20WEST%20MIRROR%20LAKE%20DR,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK,34731
http://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
http://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
http://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
http://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home


8/13/2019 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1761689 2/5

Bedrooms: 2 Full Bathrooms: 1 Half Bathrooms: 0 Fireplaces: 1

Incorrect Bedroom, Bath, or other information? 

Section(s)
Section
No. Section Type Ext. Wall

Type
No.
Stories

Floor
Area

Finished
Attic Basement Basement

Finished
Map
Color

1 FINISHED LIVING
AREA (FLA) Wood (001) 1 1247 N 0% 0%

2 ENCLOSED PORCH
WOOD (EPA) Wood (001) 1 60 N 0% 0%

3 ENCLOSED PORCH
WOOD (EPA) Wood (001) 1 112 N 0% 0%

4 OPEN PORCH
FINISHED (OPF)

No Wall
Type (000) 1 351 N 0% 0%

View Larger / Print / Save

29

43

29

43

1

5

12

5 2
8

14

8 3

39

9

39

4

Building 002
Residential Single Family Building Value: $5,819.00

Summary

Year Built: 1950 Total Living Area:
546 Central A/C: No Attached Garage:

No

Bedrooms: 1 Full Bathrooms: 1 Half Bathrooms: 0 Fireplaces: 0

Incorrect Bedroom, Bath, or other information? 

Section(s)
Section Section Type Ext. Wall No. Floor Finished Basement Basement Map

 

 

 

 

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-drawing.aspx?AltKey=1761689&BuildingNumber=001&type=residential


8/13/2019 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1761689 3/5

No. Type Stories Area Attic Finished Color

1 FINISHED LIVING
AREA (FLA) Block (002) 1 546 N 0% 0%

2 OPEN PORCH
FINISHED (OPF)

No Wall
Type (000) 1 78 N 0% 0%

View Larger / Print / Save

18

26

24

13

6

13

1

6

13

6 2

Miscellaneous Improvements
There is no improvement information to display.

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or
recorded and indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale
Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price

5278 / 1468 5/10/2019 Warranty Deed Qualified Improved $63,000.00

2206 / 1109 11/4/2002 Quit Claim
Deed Unqualified Improved $0.00

163 / 668 5/31/1961 Warranty Deed Qualified Improved $12,000.00

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown are 2019 CERTIFIED VALUES.
The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or
entity as a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market
Value

Assessed
Value

Taxable
Value Millage Estimated

Taxes

 

 

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-drawing.aspx?AltKey=1761689&BuildingNumber=002&type=residential
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/5278/1468
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/2206/1109
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/163/668
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/








Site Location

Lake BCC

pointLayer

Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
County Boundary
Street Names
Local Streets
Property Name
Tax Parcels
Surrounding Counties

October 11, 2019
0 0.055 0.110.0275 mi

0 0.09 0.180.045 km

1:2,500

Lake County Board of County Commissioners
 



 

Lake BCC

pointLayer

Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1

Fire Stations

County
City City Volunteer

BC 20

BC 90
Hydrants

August 13, 2019
0 0.015 0.030.0075 mi

0 0.025 0.050.0125 km

1:1,000

Lake County  Board of County Commissioners
 



RESOLUTION 2019-066 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 
FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA, GRANTING MINOR 
SUBDIVISION APPROVAL OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 500 
WEST MIRROR LAKE DRIVE, IN THE CITY OF FRUITLAND 
PARK, OWNED BY MICHAEL S. BAILEY; PROVIDING FOR A 
NOTICE TO BE RECORDED IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF 
LAKE COUNTY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the applicant has petitioned for the division of the Property (hereinafter 
described), into four separate lots, Lots 1 – 4 (Lot 1A and 1B comprise one lot); and 
 
WHEREAS, the subject property is located adjacent to West Mirror Lake Drive and 
Mulberry Street, has a future land use designation of single-family medium density 
(SFMD) and is zoned R-2; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning and the City Commission have considered the 
application in accordance with Sec. 157.050(b)(4) of the City of Fruitland Park Land 
Development Code; 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning recommended approval of the minor subdivision; 
 
WHEREAS, the City Commission finds that the minor subdivision is in compliance with 
the City’s land development regulations. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE 
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. Granting of Minor Subdivision Approval. 
 
Approval of the minor subdivision of property for the real property described below and 
depicted in the attached Exhibit A is GRANTED. 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: FRUITLAND PARK: Begin 87 feet North of the 
Southwest Corner of Lot 1, in Block 37, in the town of Fruitland Park, Florida, 
according to the Plat, thereof recorded in Plat Book 3, Page 8, Public Records of 
Lake County, Florida, run North to the Northwest Corner of Lot 1, thence Easterly 
to the Northeast Corner of Lot 1, Southerly along the East line of Lot 1, to the 
Southeast Corner thereof, thence Westerly to a point 164.92 feet East of the 
Southwest Corner of Lot 1, thence North 57.01 feet, thence West 162.17 feet to the 
Point of Beginning. 
  
Section 2. Recording of Notice.  
 



The Community Development Director is directed to record a certified copy of the Notice 
of Subdivision of Property, a copy of which is attached hereto, in the public records of 
Lake County, Florida, and provide a copy to the Lake County Property Appraiser. 
Section 3. Effective Date. 
 
This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 
 
 
PASSED AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ____________, 2019, by the City 
Commission of the City of Fruitland Park, Florida. 
 
 
 
 
 
SEAL CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 

FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA 
 
 
     _______________________________________ 
     CHRIS CHESHIRE, MAYOR 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
ESTHER COULSON, CITY CLERK 
 
 
Mayor Cheshire  ____(Yes),  ____(No),  ____(Abstained), ____(Absent) 
Vice Mayor Gunter   ____(Yes),  ____(No),  ____(Abstained),  ____(Absent)  
Commissioner Bell  ____(Yes),  ____(No),  ____(Abstained),  ____(Absent)  
Commissioner DeGrave ____(Yes),  ____(No),  ____(Abstained),  ____(Absent) 
Commissioner Mobilian          (Yes),  ____(No),  ____(Abstained), ____ (Absent) 

Approved as to form: 

 
  
Anita Geraci-Carver, City Attorney 
 



Record and return to: 
City of Fruitland Park 
Community Development Department 
506 W Berckman St. 
Fruitland Park, FL 34731 
 

NOTICE OF SUBDIVISION OF PROPERTY 
 
Owner(s):   Michael S. Bailey 
 
The City of Fruitland Park, a municipal corporation of the State of Florida, hereby grants 
subdivision approval for a minor subdivision pursuant to Sec. 157.050 of the City Land 
Development Code. The property described below shall be known as the Parent Parcel  
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: FRUITLAND PARK: Begin 87 feet North of the 
Southwest Corner of Lot 1, in Block 37, in the town of Fruitland Park, Florida, 
according to the Plat, thereof recorded in Plat Book 3, Page 8, Public Records of 
Lake County, Florida, run North to the Northwest Corner of Lot 1, thence Easterly 
to the Northeast Corner of Lot 1, Southerly along the East line of Lot 1, to the 
Southeast Corner thereof, thence Westerly to a point 164.92 feet East of the 
Southwest Corner of Lot 1, thence North 57.01 feet, thence West 162.17 feet to the 
Point of Beginning. 
 
is hereby subdivided to be 
 
Lot 1 (Lot 1A and Lot 1B): 
 
All that part or parcel of land situated in The Town of Fruitland Park, Lake County, 
Florida, described  as follows: 
Commence at the southwest corner of Lot 1, Block 37, Plan of Fruitland Park, Plat Book 
3, Page 8, and the East Right of Line of Willard Avenue;  thence North 00⁰14’15” East 
87.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continuing along the East Right of Line of 
Willard Avenue North 00⁰14’15” East 117.00 feet to the Northwest Corner of said Lot 1 
and South Right of Way of Mulberry Street ; thence along the South Right of Way Line 
of Mulberry Street North 88⁰55’34 East 308.09 feet to a point on said South Right of 
Way Line to Point of Beginning; thence continuing along said South Right of Way Line 
North 89⁰55’34” East 126.22 feet to point on the South Right of Way Line of Mulberry 
Street and West Right of Line of West Mirror Lake Drive; thence South along the West 
Right of Way Line of West Mirror Lake Drive on a curve concave to the Southeast 
having a Radius of 944.86 feet an arc distance of 131.84 feet; a chord bearing of South 
02⁰41’27” East  and a chord distance of 131.73 feet to a point on the West Right of Way 
Line West Mirror Lake Road and the South Line of Lot 1, Block 37, Plan of Fruitland 
Park, Plat Book 3, Page 8; Thence along the said South Line of Lot 1 South 79⁰39’17” 
West 135.21 feet to a point on said south line of Lot 1; thence North 00⁰14’15” East 
153.50 feet to the Point of Beginning. 
 
AND 
 



All that part or parcel of land situated in The Town of Fruitland Park, Lake County, 
Florida, described  as follows: 
Commence at the southwest corner of Lot 1, Block 37, Plan of Fruitland Park, Plat Book 
3, Page 8, and the East Right of Line of Willard Avenue;  thence North 00⁰14’15” East 
87.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continuing along the East Right of Line of 
Willard Avenue North 00⁰14’15” East 117.00 feet to the Northwest Corner of said Lot 1 
and South Right of Way of Mulberry Street ; thence along the South Right of Way Line 
of Mulberry Street North 88⁰55’34 East 434.30 feet to a point on said South Right of 
Way Line to  and West Right of Line of West Mirror Lake Drive; thence continuing 
North 88⁰55’34” East 60.05 feet to the West Right of Way Line of West Mirror Lake 
Drive and the North Right of Way Line of Mulberry Street Extended The Point of 
Beginning:  thence continuing along the South Right of way Line of Mulberry Street 
Extension  North 88⁰55’34” East 180 feet more or less to Mirror Lake; thence Southerly 
along Mirror Lake 151 feet more or less to the South  Line of Lot 1, Block 37, Plan of 
Fruitland Park, Plat Book 3 Page 8; thence along the South Line of said Lot 1 South 
79⁰39’17” West 79.0 feet more or less to the Easterly Right of Way Line of West Mirror 
Lake Drive; thence North along the East Right of way Line of West Mirror Lake Drive 
on a curve concave to the Northwest having a Radius of 884.86 feet  an arc distance of 
122.13 feet; a chord bearing of  North 02⁰29’09” West and a chord distance of 122.03 
feet to a point on said West Right of Line of West Mirror Lake Drive and South Right of 
Way of Mulberry Street The Point of Beginning. 
 
Lot 2: 
 
All that part or parcel of land situated in The Town of Fruitland Park, Lake County, 
Florida, described  as follows: 
Commence at the southwest corner of Lot 1, Block 37, Plan of Fruitland Park, Plat Book 
3, Page 8, and the East Right of Line of Willard Avenue;  thence North 00⁰14’15” East 
87.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continuing along the East Right of Line of 
Willard Avenue North 00⁰14’15” East 117.00 feet to the Northwest Corner of said Lot 1 
and South Right of Way of Mulberry Street ; thence along the South Right of Way Line 
of Mulberry Street North 88⁰55’34” East 208.06 feet to the Point of  Beginning;  thence 
continuing along the said South Right of Way North 88⁰55’34” East 100.03 feet to a 
point on said South Right of Way Line; thence South 00⁰14’15” West 153.50 feet to a 
point on the South Line of Lot 1, Block 37, Plan of Fruitland Park, Plat Book 3, Page 8; 
thence along the South Line of said Lot 1 South 79⁰39’17” West 101.73 feet to a point 
on said Lot 1; thence North 00⁰14’15” East 169.90 feet to the Point of Beginning. 
 
AND 
 
Lot 3: 
 
All that part or parcel of land situated in The Town of Fruitland Park, Lake County, 
Florida, described  as follows: 
Commence at the southwest corner of Lot 1, Block 37, Plan of Fruitland Park, Plat Book 
3, Page 8, and the East Right of Line of Willard Avenue;  thence North 00⁰14’15” East 



87.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continuing along the East Right of Line of 
Willard Avenue North 00⁰14’15” East 117.00 feet to the Northwest Corner of said Lot 1 
and South Right of Way of Mulberry Street ; thence along the South Right of Way Line 
of Mulberry Street North 88⁰55’34” East 108.03 feet to the Point of Beginning.  Thence 
continuing along said South Right of Way Line North 88⁰55’34” East 100.03 feet to a 
point on said south right of Way Line;  thence South 00⁰14’15” West  169.90 feet to a 
point on South Line of Lot , Block 37, Plan of Fruitland Park, Plat Book 3, Page 8; thence 
along the South Line of said Lot 1 South 79⁰39’17” West 46.68 feet to a point on said 
lot 1; thence North 00⁰17’33” East 57.01 feet to a point; thence North 89⁰52’08” West 
54.17 feet to a point; thence North 00⁰14’15” East 119.27 feet to the Point of Beginning. 
 
AND 
 
Lot 4: 
 
All that part or parcel of land situated in The Town of Fruitland Park, Lake County, 
Florida, described  as follows: 
Commence at the southwest corner of Lot 1, Block 37, Plan of Fruitland Park, Plat Book 
3, Page 8, and the East Right of Line of Willard Avenue;  thence North 00⁰14’15” East 
87.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continuing along the East Right of Line of 
Willard Avenue North 00⁰14’15” East 117.00 feet to the Northwest Corner of said Lot 1 
and South Right of Way of Mulberry Street ; thence along the South Right of Way Line 
of Mulberry Street North 88⁰55’34 East 108.03 feet to a point of the said South Right of 
Way Line; thence South 00⁰14’15” West  119.27 feet;  thence North 88⁰52’08”: West 
to the Point of Beginning. 
which is also depicted in Exhibit “A” attached hereto. 
 
 
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA 
 
      
Chris Cheshire, Mayor 
 
 
State of Florida 
County of Lake 
 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of 
____________, 2019, by Chris Cheshire, Mayor of the City of Fruitland Park, who is 
personally known to me and who did not take an oath. 
 
       
Notary Public 
           
ATTEST: 
 



____________________________________ 
Esther Coulson, City Clerk 

 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
_____________________________________________ 
Anita Geraci-Carver 
City Attorney 

 


